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 Calderhead Mine was operated by 
the Shotts Iron Company. 

 Its location is next to Benhar
Road.

 It had an average workforce of 
437 miners.

 There were two mine shafts 
which were up to 138m deep.

 The coal mine closed in 1958 
where the site was then used for 
training. 

 Now, the buildings are no longer 
there, but three large bings
remain.







➢ It is located in Allanton.

➢ This mine opened in 1919 

and closed in 1968.

➢ The average workforce at 

the mine was 876 miners.

➢ There were two shafts 

which were approximately 

344m and 371m deep.

➢ The heaps of dirt that have 

been left are now a part of 

the local landscape.







➢ The owners of the mine were 

‘Shotts Iron Co’.

➢ The mine opened in 1855 and 

closed in 1895. 

➢ Location of the mine is on 

the Shotts to Fauldhouse 

public road.

➢ The open pits of the mine 

were underground but small 

in size.  

➢ The buildings at it were 

named ‘Muldron Lodge’.







➢ This mine is located 

between Torbothie and 

Benhar road. 

➢ The mine began 

production in 1917 and 

closed in 1961. 

➢ The mines average 

workforce was 443 miners. 

➢ The mine had to shafts, 

one at 73m and one at 

84m deep. 






